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DATE: June 3, 2013

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Directort* .

RE: DOCKET NO. 1%90B — Meriden Gas Turbines, LE.C Certificate of Environmental

Compatibility and Public Need for a 530 MW combined cycle generating plant in
Meriden, Connecticut. Reopening of this docket pursuant to Connecticut General
Statutes § 4-181a(b) limited to Councﬂ consideration of changed conditions and
Decommissioning Plan.

During a public meeting held on May 30, 2013, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) denied Meriden
Gas Turbines, LLC’s Motion to Clarify or Limit the Proceeding dated May 20, 2013 that requested the
Council to:

1. Clarify or limit the scope of the proceeding to first consider whether the City of Meriden has met
its burden and presented evidence on the record that demonstrates, “changed conditions;”

2. Re-caption the proceeding as D190MR, Motion to Reopen- Limited Proceeding pursuant to
C.G.S. §4-18la(b); and

3. Limit the scope of evidence admissible in the proceedmg to evidence relevant to “changed
conditions.”

The public hearing on this matter will proceed as scheduled on June 4, 2013.
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